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From: Seth A Miller [samiller@rcsrecovery.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 29, 2010 3:18 PM
To: CorpAddressChangs

) Subject: Fw: RCS Recovery Corp. - Address Change

Please advise as to when the below requested change will be processed.

“Thank you,
Seth

From: "Seth A. Miller" <samiller@rcsrecovery.com>
Sent 7/22/2010 9:42:51 AM

To: corpaddresschange(@dos.state. fl.us

Subject: Fw: RCS Recovery Corp. -- Address Change

Any update as to when this wili be completed? [ need to obtain my city business license and they require

my address be updated to my new office prior to issuance/approval.

Thanks for your help,

: Seth

_ :'From "Seth A. Miller” <samlllcr@rcsrecovery com>

Sent 7/13/2010 8:57:02 AM

" To: corpaddresschange@dos.state. fl.us
‘Subject: RCS Recovery Corp. -- Address Change :

* Please update the Principal Address, Mailing Address and Officer/Director Detail Address for RCS

Recovery Corp.
New Address: 1499 West Palmetto Park Road, Suite 140, Boca Raton, FL 33486
Please coﬁtact me with any questions.

Thanks,

Seth

Seth A. Miller

President of Managing Member

RCS Recovery Services, LL.C

1499 West Palmetto Park Road, Suite 140 - ; ‘ o :
Boca Raton, FL 33486 S : - !
P: 561-244-2880 (x102) - _— :
C: 954-598-3966

F: 561-953-4151

E: samiller@rcsrecovery.com
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